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Senate Amendment (SA-SB523)
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Wanted: Soon Identical to LRB:
For: Mark Miller (608) 266-9170 By/Representing:
This file may be shown to any legislator: NO Drafter: btradewe
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Subject: Environment - water quality Extra Copies:

Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Sen.Miller @legis.wisconsin.gov

Carbon copy (CC:) to: John.Stolzenberg@legis.wisconsin.gov

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Eliminate requirement that water supply plan maximize use of existing infrastructure

iy
:

L Instructions:
| See attached
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“Tradewell, Becky

From: Stolzenberg, John

Sent: Saturday, March 01, 2008 1:47 PM

To: Tradewell, Becky

Cc: Bier, Beth

Subject: Revised instruction for #18 on maximizing the use of existing infrastructure
Becky,

Here's Beth's revision on instruction #18 in her table. Rather than deleting the entire sentences relating to water supply
planning application and approval requirements on maximizing the use of existing infrastructure (on page 145, lines 22 and
23 and page 146, lines 11 and 12), as in yesterday's instruction, she wants to retain the sentences and clarify that the
reference to "existing water supply" infrastructure refers to the parts of the supply system that will still be used after the
diversion is approved and implemented. This is intended to keep the reference to water supply infrastructure in the
planning provisions but not have it include existing equipment or facilities that the system is trying to move away from, e.g.,
Waukesha's contaminated high cap wells or any facilities used to treat radium.

One way to do this is to use text from the definition of "public water supply" and amend page 146, lines 11 and 12 as
follows: ’

2. The plan will effectively maximize the use of existing water supply storage and distribution facilities and
wastewater infrastructure.

Page 145, lines 22 and 23 would require the same treatment.

John
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT,
TO 2007 SENATE BILL 523
1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 J 1. Page 145, line 23: after “su{)ply’ > insert “storage and distribution facilities”.
3 J 2. Page 146, line 11: after “supply” insert “storage and distributii')/n facilities”.

4 (END)
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1. Add “to the extent feasible” or “to the extent practicable” to the text of the subd 6. on page 145, lines 2\2\
[ and 23, as amended by LRBa1499/P1, and to subd. 2. on page 146, lines 11 and 12, as amended by \
' LRBal499/P1. A

i
\
|
/ If you will be drafting these changes first as /P2 versions of these amendments, please let me know that so my |
[ memo on the amendments to Sen. Miller can reflect those numbering changes.
i
|
2
i
'
‘i
i

With respect to drafting the 4 new “super” simple amendments for Sen. Miller, I've attached a WORD file that
| contains 2 tables. These tables group the 34 amendments prepared for Sen. Miller by subject and then sort the
| amendments within a group by item # and by LRB #. Each of these 4 groups should constitute one of the super
simple amendments.

' Amendment -

\ ssignments.doc (98 MM,W,.»»”"”M

\\ MMM,MﬂM‘MW
i, 'NMMMMM

Please let me let me know the LRB # that you assign to the 4 super simple amendments based on these

groupings.
Thanks.

John
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT,
TO 2007 SENATE BILL 523

/&@? WS Tre23: affer® iﬁﬁ“‘}m %N«w&

recd w{g/@
Extent P(ac‘h cm‘ole

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 145, line 23: after “supply” insert “storage and distribution facilities”.
2. Page 146, line 11: after “supply” insert “storage and distribution facilities”.

(END)
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT,

TO 2007 SENATE BILL 523

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 145, line 23: after “supply” insert “storage and distribution facilities”.

3 2. Page 145, line 23: after “infrastructure” insert “to the extent practicable”.
L 4 3. Page 146, line 11: after “supply” insert “storage and distribution facilities”.

5 4. Page 146, line 12: after “infrastructure” insert “to the extent practicable”.

6 (END)




